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Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of the registrant under any of the following
provisions:
 

☐ Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)
 

☐ Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)
 

☐ Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b))
 

☐ Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c))
   



Item 3.01 Notice of Delisting or Failure to Satisfy a Continued Listing Rule or Standard; Transfer of Listing.

(c) As disclosed by Retrophin, Inc. (the “Company”) in a Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
December 15, 2014, The Nasdaq Stock Market LLC (“Nasdaq”) had determined that the Company failed to comply with the shareholder approval
requirement of Nasdaq Listing Rule 5635(c), related to the Company’s grant of stock options and restricted stock to employees from February 24, 2014
through August 18, 2014 representing an aggregate of 2,444,500 shares of the Company’s common stock (collectively, the “Equity Awards”). Pursuant to a
plan of compliance that had been previously approved by Nasdaq, among other things, the Company’s stockholders ratified the issuance of 2,158,000 of the
Equity Awards at a Special Meeting of Stockholders held on February 3, 2015.

On February 27, 2015, the Company received a Public Letter of Reprimand from Nasdaq (the “Letter of Reprimand”), in accordance with Nasdaq
Listing Rule 5810(c)(4). The Letter of Reprimand communicates Nasdaq’s belief that the interests of the Company’s shareholders were not materially
adversely affected by the matters described above, and while not having been cured, the violation described above was remediated to the extent possible.
Accordingly, Nasdaq does not believe that the delisting of the Company’s securities is an appropriate sanction, but rather, the circumstances warranted the
issuance of the Letter of Reprimand. The issuance of the Letter of Reprimand completes Nasdaq’s review of the matters described above.
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